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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: August 8, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager
SUBJECT: Approval of Renewal Contract with Sugar Bowl Corporation for Snow

Removal, Road Sanding and Snow Pack Removal for the Soda Springs Area
of Eastern Nevada County

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is for Fiscal Year 2017/18 and impacts the Road Maintenance budget. Funding is
provided by Highway User Tax revenue and no budget amendment is needed. There is no impact on the
General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On June 16, 2015 the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 15-264, awarding a
contract to Sugar Bowl Corporation for snow removal, road sanding, and snow pack removal for the Soda
Springs area of eastern Nevada County. The award was from July 1, 2015, to June 30, 2016, in the contract
amount of $177,000. The contract includes an allowance of $2,000 for “On Demand Services” from July
through September should services be required. On August 9, 2016, the Board of Supervisors adopted
Resolution 16-404, renewing the contract for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 in the amount of $180,500.

As Sugar Bowl has met expectations in delivery of snow removal services, the Department of Public
Works wishes to renew the contract with Sugar Bowl Corporation for Fiscal Year 2017/18 with a not-to-
exceed contract amount of $184,070.

Item Initiated by:  Jessica Hankins, Public Works Project Manager

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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Submittal Date: July 12, 2017

H:\PW\Board of Supervisors\2017\2017-08-08
Printed on Recycled Paper


http://www.mynevadacounty.com/

